

Anthony Serafini

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2004 10:10 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: James Burtie; Charles.Cassella@faa.gov; McAninch, Wilbur B (US SSA); eugene.c.curtis@baesystems.com
Subject: Experimental License WD2XDP - Confirmation of Extension of Deadline Date for 1059.6-1060.4 MHz Band

Mr. Serafini:

I am in receipt of your voice mail message indicating that BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. - licensee of Experimental Station WD2XDP - is not required to take any further action in order for the expiration date for the 1059.6-1060.4 MHz Band to be extended from December 31, 2004 to July 30, 2005 (the deadline date for the other frequencies on that license).

As you know, by e-mail dated October 20, 2004, Charles Cassella of the FAA has confirmed that the FAA has no objection to the extension of the expiration date for the 1059.6-1060.4 MHz Band to July 30, 2005 (see text of Mr. Cassella's e-mail below).

In your e-mail to me dated October 19, 2004, you indicated that - in light of the FAA's agreement on this issue - the FCC will be sending a request to NTIA/IRAC to modify the expiration date for the 1059.6-1060.4 MHz Band and that nothing further is required from BAE SYSTEMS to effectuate the extension of the deadline date.

It is respectfully requested that this e-mail be placed in the record for Station WD2XDP as confirmation of this issue.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE SYSTEMS Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Charles.Cassella@faa.gov [mailto:Charles.Cassella@faa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2004 1:22 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Subject: Re: FW: Follow-Up Re: BAE SYSTEMS Renewal of FCC Experimental license on Various Frequencies

Mr. Rummel,
The FAA has no objection to extending the expiration date of the 1059.6 - 1060.4 MHz
assignment to be coincident with the licence, WD2XDP, expiration date of July 30, 2005.

Charles Cassella

"Rummel, Jeffrey"
<Rummel.Jeffrey@A
RENTFOX.COM>

10/18/2004 03:41
PM

To
<charlie.cassella@faa.gov>, Charles
Cassella/AEA/FAA@FAA

cc

Subject
FW: Follow-Up Re: BAE SYSTEMS
Renewal of FCC Experimental license
on Various Frequencies